
Library Advisory Council Meeting 
Tuesday. 12-08-09 Meeting Agenda 

 

Item By Notes 
Which schools do you represent? 
 
 
 

You guys See list on wiki 

Elementary Library Cards! 
    

Kim – success to 
share 

Studio 5 & LifeTouch, Heritage Studio, and  our print shop – almost every elementary has 
cards and all will have them before winter break!!!!! 

Cuts Kim We know nothing. 

RFP sent! 
 

Kim – success and 
next steps FYI 

Alexandria, Destiny, TLC , Mandarin 
Will need committee to test & recommend at some point 

Clerk Meeting held Kim – FYI Clerk meeting at ESC held on Nov. - highlights 
 

TallyHo Course Kim – Discussion 
and please gather 
feedback & send 
on to me 

½ day release available starting in January.  Feedback from coursework…effective topics?  
Cohort groups effective? How many of your librarians are coming? 

Elective standards committees 
forming 

Kim - FYI Elementary 
Diane Strevey 
Colleen Brown 
Darci Mott 
Henry Hedberg 
 
Middle 
Jean Schneider 
Suzanne Libra 
Dennis Flodeen 
Michelle Schneider 
 
High 
Jan Hulstrom 
Ken Brehm 
 
 
District 
Shelley Stetler 
Kim Ackerman 



Vendors Kim – FYI, and 
need for 
discussion 

 Recent issues:  some people can’t get into Customer Service 

 Time it takes to order 

 Bad fill rate for Spanish language books 

 Backorders frustrating 

 What constitutes EASY non-fiction? For B & T K-3 

 How many numbers after the decimal point? 
 
Will need to do an RFP soon to include other vendors next year 
Destiny workshop on 12-14-09 at Adams12 for subscriber 
 

SIRSI issues Kim – send info to 
your schools 

SIRSI issues 

 Kim has worked extensively with the IT side of the department to get issues resolved.   

 Frustration continues 

 Send all SIRSI issues to me first, unless it’s report questions (Lori E) 

Power Libraries Pilot next year 
and mentoring 

Kim – FYI 
something I’m 
working on with 
JeffCo and St. 
Vrain  and PL 
Board. 

 Adams 12 High Performing Library – standards 
o Could this be discussed at CAL? 
o Kim mentioned that the Power Library board is looking for districts to pilot a 

program that will have Power Librarians mentoring other libraries within their 
own district.  She has volunteered Adams 12 to participate in this program.  

o If we had an Adams 12 Power Library mentor another Adams 12 library, then 
we could distribute the knowledge and skills of our Adams 12 Power 
Librarians . 

Building walk throughs Kim - FYI Informative & getting admin into buildings. Summary of visit is sent to principal 
 

Equitable Access to materials Kim –help us 
create some 
simple guidelines  

Dept. of Justice order – info. from Julie Dutch  
Dr. Laura Summers’ class – free & you get 3 grad credits….starts in Feb. 2010.  Let’s get our 
librarians involved.    Need guidelines for evaluating our collections. 

Library services wiki Kim – need 
feedback 

Being used?  Helpful? 
 

 Kim Inviting all librarians for after-holiday cheer.  Encourage all to go, especially those not 
attending our Prof.Devlpt. 
Date:  Tuesday, Jan. 19  3:00 – 5:30 WHERE? 

 

 

 

 


